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Dear Ms Coutinho

AQUIND Interconnector DCO and interface with Rampion 2 Proposals

We are writing to you on behalf of our client AQUIND Limited ("AQUIND") who are the promoter of
the AQUIND Interconnector Development Consent Order, in connection with a letter issued to you
on behalf of Rampion Extension Development Limited ("RED") in relation to the Rampion 2
Offshore Wind Farm dated 20 December 2023. That letter was issued further to previous
correspondence regarding the overlap of the Order limits of the two projects.

We confirm our previous submission that it is not necessary for protective provisions to be included
in the AQUIND Interconnector DCO to control the interface between the two projects. Protective
provisions may be included in the Rampion 2 Offshore Wind Farm DCO which require appropriate
joint working arrangements by both persons to ensure that each project may be delivered and
operated without adversely impacting the other. This is no different to circumstances where a DCO
has been made for one project and an application for another overlapping this is then submitted. It
iS @a common occurrence.

Moreover, any protective provisions would relate to joint working arrangements. That would not
require any amendment of the terms of the AQUIND Interconnector DCO, where included in any
DCO for the Rampion 2 Offshore Wind Farm. Rather, it would be a further layer of statutory control
that would need to be complied should the proposals come forward alongside one another. As is
acknowledged on behalf RED, any such provisions in any DCO for the Rampion 2 Offshore Wind
Farm would need to be complied with by all relevant persons.

We also highlight that the comparison provided relating to the Norfolk Vanguard and the Hornsea
Three Offshore Wind Farms is not appropriate in these circumstances. Those projects were both
submitted for examination at very similar times to one another, such that examinations were
ongoing for each when reciprocal protective provisions were progressed. That it is evidently not the
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case here. The examination for the AQUIND Interconnector DCO closed on 8 March 2021. The
examination for the Rampion 2 Offshore Wind Farm will not commence until early next year.

In the present circumstances, and as per our previous submissions, it is appropriate for any
protective provisions relating to the two projects to be considered by an Examining Authority in an
examination forum. The examination which will be utilised for this is the examination of the
Rampion 2 Offshore Wind Farm, which is shortly due to commence. We again confirm on behalf of
our client that they are very willing to engage with RED and the examination of the Rampion 2
Offshore Wind Farm DCO, to ensure that protective provisions necessary for the delivery of both
projects are secured.

We further highlight, as is detailed in our client's relevant representation on the project, much
remains to be confirmed regarding the Rampion 2 Offshore Wind Farm proposals, including
regarding the scope of that project and how it is to be delivered. More could possibly have been
known about the interface between the two projects and how that may best be managed, but RED
chose not to engage with AQUIND on their proposals prior to submission of their application.
Moreover, there is a general lack of consideration of the AQUIND Interconnector project in RED's
application. These matters now need to be considered and addressed as part of the examination of
the Rampion 2 Offshore Wind Farm proposals.

We trust the matter has been clearly stated, and our client looks forward to participating in a
constructive manner in the examination for the Rampion 2 Offshore Wind Farm application in due
course.

Should you have
* o]

any queries in relation to this letter please contact Martyn Jarvis of this firm on
S com

Herbert Smith Freehills LLP

CcC aquind@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

rampion2@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
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